_ Andersen, James

From: Gray, Kathy

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 9:24 AM

To: Robles, Jesse

Subject: FW: Matharu, Gurcharan has completed the Green Form for TAC ME8004

From: Matharu, Gurcharan [mailto:GXM2@nrc.qov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 7:47 AM

To: NRR_DE_DPR Resource

Cc: Matharu, Gurcharan; Andersen, James; Gray, Kathy; Matharu, Gurcharan
Subject: Matharu, Gurcharan has completed the Green Form for TAC ME8004

This message is to inform you that a member of your staff has completed a green form. No further action is
needed at this time.

THE GREEN FORM SUBMITTED |

MES8004 - Evaluation: IFR 2012-04 - Wolf Creek

TAC Information: LOOP/NOUE and Augmented Inspection Team 3
o o __|I(AIT) Review (Robles-DIRS) _ ) )
LTA(;_Requestor: HGray, Kathy i
‘l}eviewer’s Name: »__JE]Matharu, Gurcharar__l___ s J
IBranch: JIDE-EEEB ]
’Reviewer’s Scope of Review: J|Partial - Items J
’Reviewer’s Level of Effort (hours): H 150 ]
IReviewer's Planned Start Date:  [/04/30/2012 | - |
Send Followup Questions to [OEB:||05/22/2012 ]
ISend Evaluation Report to IOEB: [[07/12/2012 4 -‘ |
{Form Submitted by: HMatharu, Gurcharan l

The post trip electrical electrical problems will be
responsibility of EEEB. Other complications such as
failure of diesel driven fire pump and water hammer
( to be reviewed by other Branches

Comments:

4



